

## 02/10/2021 - RED Committee Meeting Minutes

**Present** - Jason Koerber (Chair), Gloria Leustek (Selectmen's Representative), Jeanne VanPatten, Patricia Dixe, Devon Snikeris

**Excused** - Lola Bobrowski (Secretary & Co-Chair), Michael Faulkner

**Right-to-Know E-Meeting Checklist** - Jason went over the checklist and took roll call. Gloria will look into whether our meetings are being properly posted on the town website.

**Minutes** - We approved the minutes from 01/26. Gloria made the motion, Patti seconded, passed 5-0.

**Financial Report** - As of 01/27, the bank account balance is \$8,235.30. This does not include the check to Bulldog Design for the pole banners which the Select Board approved last week. We should see that check in a week or two.

**Music in the Park** - As per Patti's idea, Jason reached out to Marty's Reminisce Orchestra about playing the first week of the concert series. He has also reached out to two other groups, and will continue to do so as the series approaches.

**Farmers Market** - Website domain renewals are coming up March 9th and 10th. Gloria would like to try to have the town take over managing the renewals in the future. She will see if it is possible to put the recurring transaction on the town credit card. The group discussed paying for 5 years at a time so that we would not have to revisit it every year. The total price for both the .org and the .com domains for the 5 year period is \$194.90. The .org address is \$20.99/year and the .com address is \$17.99/year. Jason discussed possibly opening the market on May 1st, but it will be completely weather-dependent. Devon wondered whether the ELMM was doing the 5k again, and Gloria would still like to facilitate the town clean-up. We will continue to discuss our options for a smaller "festival", and ways to keep the market safe for all.

**Crosswalk Painting** - Nothing new to report.

**Pole Banners** - Pole banners have come in! We would love to get these up asap, but Jeanne brought up the very good point that many of the roadside areas have large snowbanks at the moment. This could pose a hazard to us installing the banners at this time, so it was decided to wait until the snow has melted. Devon will reach out to banner customers with an update this week.

**Town Concerns** - Nothing new to report.

**New Business** - Nothing new to report.

Motion to adjourn was made by Jason, seconded by Gloria, passed 4-0 (Patti lost internet connection during the meeting).

**Meeting adjourned** at 6:31p

Respectfully Submitted,

Devon Snikeris

Minutes Approved on 2/23/21

Signed Jason Koerber (Jason Koerber - Chair)